

City and County of San Francisco YOUTH COMMISSION LGBTQ+ Task Force

MINUTES

Tuesday, June 13, 2023 5:30 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING with REMOTE ACCESS

Members: Gabbie Listana (Chair, D6), Vanessa Pimentel (Vice Chair, D10), Ewan Barker Plummer (Member, Mayoral), Oz Rafer (Member, Non-Voting), Cole Tao (Member, Non-Voting).

Present: Gabbie Listana, Vanessa Pimentel, Ewan Barker Plummer, Oz Rafer.

Absent: Cole Tao.

Tardy: None.

The San Francisco Youth Commission's LGBTQ+ Task Force met in-person with remote access for public comment, on June 13, 2023, with Chair Listana presiding.

1. Call to Order and Roll Call for Attendance

Chair Listana called the meeting to order at 5:32pm.

On the call of the roll:

Roll Call Attendance: 3 present.

Vanessa Pimentel present Ewan Barker Plummer present Gabbie Listana present

A quorum of the LGBTQ+ Task Force membership was present.

2. Communications



Joshua Rudy Ochoa, Community Engagement Specialist of the SFYC, shared communications and meeting announcements with Commissioners.

3. Approval of Agenda (Action Item)

No discussion, and no public comment.

Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Vice Chair Pimentel, motioned to approve the June 13, 2023 LGBTQ+ Task Force meeting agenda. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 3 ayes.

Vanessa Pimentel aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Gabbie Listana aye

Action: Agenda Approved.

4. Approval of Minutes (Action Item)

a. May 23, 2023 (Packet Materials)

No discussion, no public comment.

Vice Chair Pimentel, seconded by Commissioner Barker Plummer, motioned to approve the May 23, 2023 LGBTQ+ Task Force meeting minutes. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 3 ayes.

Vanessa Pimentel aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Gabbie Listana aye

Action: Minutes Approved.

5. Public Comment on matters not on Today's Agenda (2 minutes per comment)

No public comment.

6. Committee Business (all items to follow are discussion & possible action)



a. TAY LGBTQ+ Shelter Conditions Resolution

Commissioner Barker Plummer introduced the resolution, and spoke about the feedback heard from the Youth Commission's Housing, Recreation, & Transit Committee that he attended yesterday. He said that the feedback included the ask to make the resolution more specific and organized, but that the remaining language was good.

Member Rafer said that the first resolved clauses can be broken into multiple clauses and asked for clarification regarding the generalization in the language, to which Commissioner Barker Plummer said that the first few clauses are often more general in resolutions.

Member Rafer said that additional resources should be included in the resolution language like mental health resources. Commissioner Barker Plummer also said that there should be a preferential system for shelter for young queer or trans youth, if that shelter has more accommodating services. Chair Listana said she would be willing to be a sponsor.

Commissioner Barker Plummer read the resolution into the record, and noted that there will be additional amendments added before it reaches the full Youth Commission.

Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Chair Listana, motioned to approve the TAY LGBTQ+ Shelter Conditions Resolution, with amendments, and forward to the full Commission. No public comment. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 3 ayes.

Vanessa Pimentel aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Gabbie Listana aye

Action: TAY LGBTQ+ Shelter Conditions Resolution and forward to the full Commission Approved, and forwarded to the full Commission.

b. Motion to Support California ACA 5



Commissioner Barker Plummer introduced the motion to support California's ACA 5, which removes homophobic language from the CA State Constitution. Chair Listana and Vice Chair Pimentel agreed to be co-sponsors. Commissioner Barker Plummer read the language of the motion into the record.

Commissioner Barker Plummer, seconded by Vice Chair Pimentel, motioned to approve the Motion to Support California ACA 5, and forward to the full Commission. No public comment. The motion carried by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: 3 ayes.

Vanessa Pimentel aye Ewan Barker Plummer aye Gabbie Listana aye

Action: Motion to Support California ACA 5 and forward to the full Commission Approved, and forwarded to the full Commission.

7. Announcements (this includes Community Events)

Chair Listana went over the Permanent Supportive Housing resolution that she and Member Rafer have been working on. Commissioner Barker Plummer and Member Rafer said the resolution needs a title. Commissioner Barker Plummer and Vice Chair Pimentel agreed to co-sponsor.

Commissioner Barker Plummer said that there's an opportunity to march in the 2023 San Francisco Pride March on Sunday, June 25th with the Supervisors Dorsey, Engardio, and Mandelman.

Member Oz said that the Trans March will be taking place on Friday, June 23rd.

8. Adjournment

There being no further business, the LGBTQ+ Task Force adjourned at 6:10pm.